

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :
 :
 v. : CRIMINAL NO. 3:07CR31(AHN)
 :
 PHILIP D. RUSSELL : VIOLATION:
 : 18 U.S.C. § 4
 _____ : (Misprision of a felony)
 _____ :

SUBSTITUTE
INFORMATION

The United States of America charges that:

COUNT ONE
(18 U.S.C. § 4)

On or about October 9, 2006, in the District of Connecticut,

PHILIP D. RUSSELL,

the defendant herein, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States – that is, Robert F. Tate, who is not a defendant herein, unlawfully possessed child pornography, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252A(a)(5)(B), on his laptop computer – concealed the child pornography crime by returning to his office with Tate’s laptop computer, taking the laptop computer apart, and destroying and concealing it, and did not as soon as possible make known to a judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, such as the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Tate’s possession of child pornography.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 4.

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

KEVIN J. O'CONNOR
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

JOHN H. DURHAM
DEPUTY UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

PETER S. JONGBLOED
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

JAMES K. FILAN, JR.
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY